
From: Nathan Keats [mailto:Nathan@mcnally.com.au]  

Sent: Thursday, 6 September 2018 3:15 PM 
To: Chambers - Hatcher VP 

Cc: AMOD 
Subject: AM2014/197 - Part time employment and AM2014/197 - casual employment 

 

Dear Associate 
 
We are the solicitors for the Construction, Forestry, Maritime, Mining and Energy 
Union - The Maritime Union of Australia Division (MUA). 
 
The MUA has an interest in a number of modern awards for which the Full Bench 
has published draft determinations giving effect to the decision issued on 9 August 
2018 [2018] FWCFB 4695. 
 
The MUA supports the Full Bench making determinations in the terms published on 
30 August 2018 for each of following awards: 
 

1.     Dredging Industry Award 2010; 
2.     Marine Tourism and Charter Vessels Award 2010; 
3.     Marine Towage Award 2010; 
4.     Port Authorities Award 2010; 
5.     Ports, Harbours and Enclosed Water Vessels Award 2010; 
6.     Professional Diving Industry (Industrial) Award 2010; and 
7.     Professional Diving Industry (Recreational) Award 2010.  

 
Nathan Keats BSc LLB Acc. Spec. (Employment & Industrial)  
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IMPORTANT INFORMATION: 
 

 
 

From Tuesday 2 October, 2018  
Our Sydney office will be relocated to  

Level 3, 131 York Street Sydney NSW 2000.  
All other contact details remain unchanged. 
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